





January 11, 2024

11	12:35 pm	2 nd Grade @ Hartje Center	
12		Ms. Lynch Day	
		End of 2 nd Qrt	
		PK3 Parent Teacher Conferences	
15	5:30 pm	PTL Meeting	
16	5:00 pm	Girl's B-ball Home vs St. Pat's Mauston	
17	8:20 am	Chapel	
18	3:30 pm	LEGOS Club Grades K-1	
	12 15 16 17	12 15 5:30 pm 16 5:00 pm 17 8:20 am	12 Ms. Lynch Day End of 2 nd Qrt PK3 Parent Teacher Conferences 15 5:30 pm 16 5:00 pm Girl's B-ball Home vs St. Pat's Mauston 17 8:20 am



CHOIR SCHEDULE

January	14	Jr. Choir
	21	Children's Choir
	28	Cherub Choir
February	4	Jr. Choir
	18	Cherub Choir
	25	Children's Choir
March	2/3	All School Children (Pick
		a Service to sing at.)

Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will count on the student's grade.

Cherub Choir Kindergarten-2nd Grade Children's Choir 3rd-5th Grade Jr. Choir 6th-8th Grade



CELEBRATING BIRTHDAYS!

Friday, January 12th. Join us in wishing Ms. Lynch a Happy ½ Birthday, and wear your favorite color!

ARE YOU CURRENT ON YOUR TUITION??

Tuition statements are sent out on the first of each month, and are expected to be made by the 10th of each month. If you have questions, please contact the school office.





EARLY OUT CONTACT INFORMATION

As the snowy weather will soon make its way to Reedsburg, it won't be long before early outs and late starts will be part of our day. Your Emergency Contact Forms, completed at the beginning of the year, have all the necessary information in the event of an early dismissal. PLEASE, contact the office if this information is no longer correct.

A message regarding a change in the school schedule will be sent via email. NO phone calls will be made. If you are unable to receive an email and would rather receive a text message, please send your request to stpetersreedsburg@gmail.com and include your phone number and cell phone provider.

Also, be sure to tune your radio to WRDB or AM1400 for all the up-to-date school closings. If the Reedsburg Public Schools change their schedule, this will be the same for St. Peter's. If there is a late start, there will be NO morning pre-kindergarten. If there is an early out, there will be NO afternoon pre-kindergarten. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the school office at 524-4066.

PTL MEETING SCHEDULE

5:30-6:30pm Monday January 15, 2024 5:30-6:30pm Monday March 18, 2024 Final Meeting in May TBD, 2024 (Pizza in the Park)

PTL Fundraiser - Thank you to those that attended the last PTL general meeting. The PTL officers are continuing to work on fund raising ideas for this school year. PTL funds are used for supporting our teachers, classrooms, and school family events.



SAVE THE DATE: Friday, February 2nd, the PTL will be sponsoring our annual St. Peter's Family Skate Night at RACA! Skate night will be held from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm for current St. Peter's students and their immediate family members only. This is a private event. All students must have an adult present while at RACA (no drop offs please). Event entry, snacks, and skates will be provided free of charge! Skate Night volunteers are still needed and you may sign up here: <u>https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30E0449ADAC2BA0F85-47081445-skate</u>

MARKETING COMMITTEE FORMING NOW!!

If you are interested in becoming a member of the St. Peter's School Marketing Committee, here's your chance. We will be looking at several different ways to share all the wonderful things that are happening at our great school. If you are interested, please contact Mr. Tessendorf at 608-524-4066, ext. 2, or at <u>rogertessendorg@saintpetersls.com</u>. You do not need a marketing background to join this committee.

CHURCH ATTENDANCE FOR MEMBER TUITION RATE

Members who attended services at St. Peter's Lutheran Church at least 26 times between August 1, and July 30, will receive the discounted member rate. Non-members who attend services at St. Peter's Lutheran Church at least 9 times between August 1, and July 30, will receive the discounted non-member rate.

Let's get together Fundraiser for 7th and 8th grade

We're hosting a new event, and we'd love to see you there. Join us for Fundraising Charcoal Drawing Event "Barn Wreath" in Reedsburg, January 31, 2024 at 6:00 PM. Register soon because space is limited. We hope you're able to join us!



Wednesday, January 31, 2024 6:00 PM Fundraising Charcoal Drawing Event "Barn Wreath" in Reedsburg St. Peter's Lutheran School

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/fundraising-charcoal-drawing-event-barn-wreath-in-reedsburg-tickets-790134973977

MISSION STATEMENT

St. Peter's Lutheran School exists to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior.